From: Gary S Gevisser

Sent: Saturday, December 08, 2007 5:29 PM PT

To: Office of the Israeli Defense Department Attache - Israeli Embassy Washington
DC.; Mossad; editors@jpost.com; Sargent Amanda Lopez - US Army Recruiter; US
Marine Captain Brian Steidle - The Devil Came On Horseback; Nicholas
Oppenheimer - DeBeers-Anglo American Cartel [DAAC]; Stephen Cohen - Codiam
Inc.; Author-Journalist Mark Gevisser - son of David Gevisser, executor of American
Charles Engelhard's estate; President@whitehouse.gov

Cc: rest; Mathew Margo Esq. - 60 Minutes Attorney - son of South African Judge
Margo who in 1949 developed the "blueprint" for the Israeli Air Force;
60m@cbsnews.com

Subject: LOURENZO MARQUES 1949-PLOTTING- Out of Office AutoReply: HOW
LONG HAVE YOU BEEN PRACTICING FLIPPING ME OFF?- did i just hear pin drop?-
tomorrow-around the world in 80 days-fdr-biggest problem- be careful

lyf
Chai

From: Gary S Gevisser

Sent: Saturday, December 08, 2007 5:09 PM PT

To: John R - Bank of America

Subject: LOURENZO MARQUES 1949-PLOTTING- Out of Office AutoReply: HOW
LONG HAVE YOU BEEN PRACTICING FLIPPING ME OFF?- did i just hear pin drop?-
tomorrow-around the world in 80 days-fdr-biggest problem- be careful

John hi,
Thanks for the so informative automatic response.

Before I forget, I would like to pick up a US$1,000 worth of pennies this Monday,
loose would be just as fine.

As you know my plan.

With all that said, earlier today I sent out a draft of what I planned to send you to
Carltone and friends.

The reaction even amongst people who have known me longer than you, actually a
lot longer could be summed up as, "I learn something knew every day...” [sic], but
so far not a single one of the couple of thousand or so who received a copy, came
back with any edits or additions, bearing in mind this is the weekend and the only
people I know who work on weekends are those in the intelligence communities
which I number approximately 7 billion odd, and of course they were all copied, and
I assume don't consider me a “security risk”.

I would like you to think about a way for this personalized email to you that has
you right now beginning to focus exclusively on Christmas dinner to be made so



very generic that I could send it out to everyone in the world who has either an
internet email address or postal address, and for those in the jungles in places like
Peru just let me and Augusto Benito Vargis worry about that and if he, I and his
equally very competent, very strong, and athletic wife, Patricia, not to forget Marie
Dion Gevisser and Adam L. Tucker and his hoard of increasingly adoring female
fans now more than ever contacting him from seeing his photo and bio on the
dating websites like jdate.com, match.com and of course just3ants.com where the
sum total of contributions remains at US$23.88, none of us can come up with a
plan to reach the yet to be discovered Lost Tribe of Israel hanging — get out of your
head those 6 million of my Jewish brothers and sisters hanging from ropes during
the 3™ Reich just because they were Jewish and the western alliance had cut off all
escape routes - just waiting for this most glorious moment in the history of time
deep in the Peruvian jungles knowing exactly where the hoard of gold was kept
from the Contestadores, then there is a fair — think of my Allied Fighter-Bomber-
Pilot father’s encounter when on leave during the week of February 7-14", 1945
where he scored "2 D/H ! + 1 FAIR MISS” - if not a great chance, one or more of
the other 800 or so other highly educated Peruvian guides now in “real time” being
brought up to speed, might figure it all out.

Not to mention that tragedy of the February 14", 1945 meeting on board the USS
Quincy between President Franklin D. Roosevelt and Ibn Saud of the House of
Saud, Saudi Arabia, all the proof the Jewish Underground needed to know that they
were going to have go extraordinarily deep underground if there was any hope of
the Jewish people outsmarting the 3™ Reich’s southern division by putting their best
and bravest right dead center?

! Right to left: Bernie Gevisser, Rachel Ash [wife of Al Ash and mother of Zena and
Joe Ash], Alef-Albert-Al Badash-Ash [son of pogrom orphaned Nechie Badash],
Zena Ash Gevisser [only child of Al and Rachel Ash who married Bernie Gevisser in
1948], Ada Parker [well-known South African journalist who following the marriage
to Al Ash’s adopted playboy son, Joe Ash, had longstanding relation with Connie
Mulder, conservative member of The South African National Party-Apartheid
Regime], Joe Ash.



in the belly of the beast, the South African Apartheid Regime who made clown
Hitler and his thugs look 3™ rate because they were.

Think how quickly it took to deal with Hitler versus the 45 odd years US and British
combined forces “held fort” in South Africa while stealing South Africa’s gold.

Do you know how much gold is left in Fort Knox?

Do you care?

Who has the gold makes the rules!

China now has the gold, as well.

3 principles I was raised with by my English mother who took great umbrage at
being called “British”, insisting she was “English”; first, “Loose Lips Sink Ships”,
two, “Keep your friends close and your enemies even closer” and third, “"The Tallest

Trees Attract/Make the Most Wind” [sic] — Confucius.

At the same time I would like for you to think more about those pennies very
carefully placed on sidewalks throughout the world as well as in the tiny trays at



checkout registers where you will see, I suspect, that initially there will be a
significant curtailment in theft but in no time to speak of you are going to see
hoarding like never before and who knows pennies could be outlawed, so please
place me at the top of your list of preferred customers requesting pennies.

Furthermore, if you feel yourself talking to yourself more than ever before
remember to say occasionally hello to God who must surely have descended from
heaven to give each one of us a fresh start, maybe not.

Below is the email to Carltone I first began broadcasting at 12:34 PM Pacific
Standard Time.

Carltone happy Holidays to you all.

It has been a while since I checked this email account [gsg@sellnext.com],
my sincere apologies; my thinking though, is that if anyone emails me
something they think is of importance and I don’t respond to call me or at
least not be afraid to email my wife at mdgart@sellnext.com who generally
checks that account of hers far less so than me because Marie Dion Gevisser
has yet to get her art website www.sellnext.com up and running, and by that
time she might decide on another website as well as email address such as
mdgart.com assuming it hasn’t been taken.

I wasn't sure whether you have received yet your copy of my response to the
Hanukah gift sent to me yesterday by executive recruiter Ed Bertolas of Del
Mar, California who, according to my one American programmer-apprentice,
Adam L. Tucker, has now been added to the "$ hit List" on
www.just3ants.com. Click on next hyperlink.

http://nextraterrestrial.com/pdf/Microsoft%20Word%20-%?20ebertolas-
flip.pdf

BTW, the photo contained in the hyperlink below shows me at around age 11
jumping over barrels on ice.

http://nextraterrestrial.com/images/3-17-
02/new%20temporary%20website/page9.htm

Perhaps you have the time/interest over the next say 20 to 25 minutes as I
make myself a second "cuppochino" [sic] in taking a look at what I plan to
send out to a Bank of America banker who responded with an "automatic
response" to the back and forth yesterday between Ed and me, and please
don’t feel pressured since I might decide to go for along hike in the rain-
snow, the weather not quite able to make up its mind here deep inside the
most awesome, breathtaking, pristine Cleveland National forest..

The draft reads as follows:



Dear John,

It has been raining consistently for two days here in the Cleveland National
Forest and fortunately I was awoken just moments before it started, about 3
am on Thursday morning and although I hadn’t purchased new tarps to cover
the cut wood, the old ones ripped to shreds in the last winds although they
were already very much on their last legs, I had an extra car cover put aside
for such a “rainy day”; and before the very first drops began to fall I had,
while rather lightly dressed, more than a cord of wood, enough to last us
through the winter, completely covered and back in the Stone Home just as
the heavens unloaded one most awesome downpour, rejoicing very quietly
so as not to disturb Adam L. Tucker dead asleep in the living room, and
consequently none the wiser about my “smart move”.

Have you noticed how when you act intelligently and keep it all to yourself,
you "sumhow" [sic] find yourself feeling better about yourself?

I'd be interested to know what dinner conversations you are going to be
having around the dining room table this "Xmess" [sic] and whether they will
be pretty much in the same “superficial” vein as the previous times you have
broken bread, pretty much knowing well ahead of time what subjects to
bring up and what to avoid like the plague, willing of course to talk just a
little bit about politics, religion and sex but aware of each of those around
you, their weaknesses, their strengths but never, not once in your life even if
you consider yourself "religious" have you given a moment's thought to God
looking down upon you all and laughing him-herself silly at your most
disgustingly pitiful hypocrisy, worse yet if a family member or close friend is
member of the clergy who each and every one of them know exactly what it
is that I am talking about given how extraordinarily well schooled I am in
both business and religion beginning with the extraordinarily lucrative
business of religion.

Also bear in mind that to me and my French-Canadian wife, Marie Dion
Gevisser and anyone else were they to be visiting over Christmas and the
rains didn't subside they would be freezing their buns inside the stone cold
stone home had I not had the "Hand of God" awakening just in time, but
then again given how under a "worse" [sic] case scenario we could just dial
911, lie about God deciding to rain down snakes from heaven who seemed to
be now congregating, plotting to execute the ingenious Israeli Military
Intelligence report I, for good reason, am the only person in the world
broadcasting that spells "total doom" for the United States of America unless
our President along with the corrupt United States Congress takes the "high
road" beginning by explaining why they and the media fail to address such
an ingeniously thought through report pulled together by the smartest
military minds very possibly in the history of humankind, the oxymoron of all
time, resulting in Air Force One being summoned to evacuate us the 63 odd



miles to our cliff house perched atop the bluffs of Del Mar, California where

even if the heater isn’t working we have enough duvets that combined with

my wife's cashmere scarves and the very thick wool flak jackets I would ask
the President we be allowed to bring from the stone home to keep us warm
until what is now just a slight snow storm ends.

Just now checking that not a single pool of water has formed atop the at
least one cord of wood and besides we have enough wood stored inside the
stone home to last possibly as much as 3 days if not more; certainly you
would agree that we are in a whole lot better shape, not to mention, not
quite "roughing it out” as much as the world’s special forces commandos,
beginning with Israeli Special Forces commandos who I am significantly more
familiar with, not only wired more than any other nation's military but much
more importantly, despite the growing "mafia" problem in Israel, have far
more trust in their Commanding Officers than any other western nation given
the awesome "checks and balances" first introduced by David Ben Gurion
following the debacle of Operation Suzannah in the summer of 1954 which of
course you should recall rather well, again assuming you are interested.

Trust me though, the "mafia problem" in Israel is mostly just another
"smokescreen" by Israel's Military Intelligence with strong "input" from the
Mossad that has been kept "separate and apart" from the very formation of
the State of Israel in May 1948, the Talipot special forces unit been around
now some 3 decades not exactly sitting around "playing pong" with one
another trying to find a way to get free wireless internet access as they drive
around places like Del Mar, California due east of the Salton Sea that sits at
the 33rd parallel pretty much the same as the Dead Sea some 1300 odd feet
below Sea Level, a bird's eye view from the awesome Masada, a spot I have
visited most likely more often than the overwhelming majority of Israelis
even though I haven't visited Israel in more than a decade, the very first
time in July of 1966 when my Royal Mater-Mother, Zena Gevisser, came up
with the idea to write an article for the Hashalom, click on hyperlink below

http://nextraterrestrial.com/pdf/hashalom%20-%20jan%201967.qgif

a nothing monthly magazine published only in Durban, South Africa sitting
atop the world's richest mineral resources apart from gold; the title, Long
Short Story of Masada, click on below

http://nextraterrestrial.com/pdf/Hashalom--p1.gif

and you might think it helped that my father, former Allied Fighter-Bomber-
Pilot Bernie Gevisser, being the Chairman of the Durban Jewish Club who
published the nothing Hashalom would have been able to influence the editor
who didn’t need much introduction to my highly secretive, beyond belief
deceptive mother who



From the earliest days of 1949, she visited Israel two and three
times a year writing reports for different publications.

Continuing from my mother's memoirs first published over the Internet via
email on October 9th, 2001 and titled, Life Story of Zena,

Her paternal grandmother? had been an early resident of Tel
Aviv only returning to England when Zena was born. The
Gevissers (she married [on October 10", 1948]

Bernie Gevisser when she was 19

2 Nechie Badash, Gary Gevisser’s great maternal grandmother, came from the
same tiny village of Plonsk, White Russia-Poland as David Ben Gurion, the head of
the Hagannah, Jewish Underground before becoming the first Prime Minister of
Israel.

Fair to say that Nechie Badash was not considered much of a “security risk” in
terms of selling out her siblings as well as mother and father as they were all wiped
out in a pogrom which she escaped as her parents hid her around age 8 in a closet.



after only a few months in Durban) owned land in Haifa
harbour and Zichron Yscov and she rapidly felt at home in
Israel.

Reporting on the many wars when Israel was attacked she was
the first civilian in the captured area of the Sinai and in later
years at her own expense twinned Durban with Eilat. In 1978
she left Durban eventually making her home in Netanya
[Israel] and England.

Much of her work carried on in various places and although she
gave up lecturing she continued with her writings to this day.
Her second husband, Alan Zulman well-known in the clothing
industry having started in the early 50’s - with a partner - a
company which became South African Clothing Industries -
collaborated in an Anthology that published recently entitled
“The Winking Cat”. The first story of the title of the book which
is about Ancient Energy offers Zena’s philosophy which will
overcome all of Life’s problems. “"Keep Smiling”.

The Special Operations Division of the Mossad, more commonly known as
Metsada which those interested of us all know by now is involved in
assassination, paramilitary operations, and psychological warfare, the Kidon
unit that carries out brutal assassinations beginning in earnest following the
brutal murder of 11 defenseless Israeli athletes at the 1972 Munich Olympic
Games, does a rather good job not only in keeping up the “morale” of Special
Forces commandos able to rely on their Commanding Officers for sharing
with them the best intelligence under the sun, who in turn rely on Israeli
Military Intelligence who certainly don’t have to be reminded by me time and
again about not only the purpose of Metsada but why the Mossad make its
presence so very visible on the Internet which wasn’t around in the summer
of 1954 which didn’t prevent either intelligence being shared or those poorly



conditioned by the “love of money” to turn on their own brothers and sisters
which is what you know happened most likely before Operation Suzannah
began.

Not to mention why the Mossad mainly publicize their motto, "By way of
deception we wage war”, which again gives Israeli Special Forces
commandos and their unit commanding officers operating in enemy lines
quite the competitive edge over their adversaries beginning how when they
put their head down even sleeping say in a Bedouin tent they get a restful
night’s sleep.

So much so that when an incident occurs like the loss on September 5th,
1997 of the unit commando + 10 other members of Flotilla 13, Israel’s
Maritime Special Forces unit that runs circles around our US Navy SEALs,
there is very significant disruption that occurs as the “chain of command”
comes under the most brutal scrutiny, each and every member of Israel’s
intelligence community knowing perfectly well all Israeli hit squads operating
throughout the world then “freeze” and what follows next isn’t really all that
hard to figure out.

Again, the ingenious Israeli Military Intelligence report that I, and I alone, am
the only person in the world broadcasting, of course so far the Mossad have
chosen very wisely not to silence me, is in my humble, but seasoned opinion,
the most ingenious report given its timing and material relevance in the
history of war waking up to the ridiculousness of not only war but why it is
they, so very few, are the ones propping up a so manically wrong system
that allows so many of us nowhere close to “pulling our weight” to be so
flighty, as we spend our time over the holidays with families talking about so
much utterly bloody nonsense that while allowing “time to pass by” is rather
silly, don’t you think, especially considering whenever an empire fails to
adequately feed its military, responsible for bringing home the spoils of
diamond drilling bit oil wars, it is inevitable that it is just a question before
the Roman Empire collapses?

You would know just from your own observations that the average weight of
US Americans along with body fat percentage has many of US Americans
quite obviously out of control when it comes to our food intake, and yet most
of us can mouth the words, “"We are what we eat” as well as “we are the
company we keep”, no doubt those of us “birds of a feather that flock to-get-
her” [sic] must at least think we are living in centuries past?

Would you think it is okay for either you and/or me to explain to your wife
and kids assuming they are old enough to think that the US is the
Monopolist, a rather nasty word, and the downside of US De Beers being the
Monopolist of Monopolists has a lot to do with our Roman looks, out-of-
control opulence by the ruling elite dishing out rather bitter 47th Street-Wall
Street approved "poison pills", cheap candy, fatty diets, poor education, “safe
harbor” provisions to boot, to the masses whose obesity brings on premature



dementia and why at least your wife and kids should “care” since it will
empower them to then understand so much better what they read in the
newspapers, magazines and listen and watch on TV without our corrupt
elected and non elected government officials along with the equally bought
and paid for media simply bothering to tell their audience that you have all
the evidence that each one of these nonsense talking heads has at least the
same knowledge base as you in the economics, history and politics to explain
how the primarily South African based De Beers crime syndicate came to be
so “omnipotent”, their rise to power all beginning with colleagues of yours;
i.e. J.P. Morgan financing De Beers who financed the US led 8 Allied Nations
invasion of China in 1900 and the Anglo Boer War of 1899-1902?

Happy Holidays,
Gary

Ps — Below is Simon, one of ALT's two cats, atop the Chinese Doors I
mentioned in this email to Mr. Jeffrey R. Krinsk this past Wednesday

----- Original Message -----

From: "Carleton Spinner"

To: rest

Subject: FW: Happy Hallowe'en

Date: Sun, 25 Nov 2007 03:57:56 -0800

Hope all is well

Subject: FW: Happy Hallowe'en

Date: Wed, 31 Oct 2007 ©8:13:57 -0700

From: pspinner@oside.kl2.ca.us

To: sjsilberman@hotmail.com; carletone@hotmail.com; cluvtoya@aol.com

Hi Loved Ones,
Got these from one of our teachers. . . .a little “twisted” Halloween
Fun. Luv, p



----- Original Message-----

From: John R.

Sent: Saturday, December 08, 2007 8:27 AM

To: Gary S Gevisser

Subject: Out of Office AutoReply: HOW LONG HAVE YOU BEEN PRACTICING FLIPPING ME
OFF?- did i just hear pin drop?- tomorrow-around the world in 80 days-fdr-biggest
problem- be careful what you wish for-take your pick!- the most dangerous person
in America...---...

Thanks for the e-mail. I will be out of the office December 7th, returning Monday
December 10th. I will be honored to respond to your e-mail upon returning. If
you need immediate assitance you can reach my support team by dialing my office
line @ 8XX and pressing @ or by contacting my support team directly at 1-8XX

Thanks for being a valued client.

John R




